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Dated: January 14, 2021. 
Kate Mullan, 
PRA Coordinator, Strategic Collections and 
Clearance, Governance and Strategy Division, 
Office of Chief Data Officer, Office of 
Planning, Evaluation and Policy 
Development. 
[FR Doc. 2021–01294 Filed 1–21–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Accrediting Agencies Currently 
Undergoing Review for the Purposes 
of Recognition by the U.S. Secretary of 
Education 

AGENCY: Office of Postsecondary 
Education, Accreditation Group, U.S. 
Department of Education. 
ACTION: Call for written third-party 
comments. 

SUMMARY: This notice provides 
information to members of the public on 
submitting written comments for 
accrediting agencies currently 
undergoing review for purposes of 
recognition by the U.S. Secretary of 
Education. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Herman Bounds, Director, Accreditation 
Group, Office of Postsecondary 
Education, U.S. Department of 
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW, 
Room 270–01, Washington, DC 20202, 
telephone: (202) 453–6128, or email: 
herman.bounds@ed.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
request for written third-party 
comments concerning the performance 
of accrediting agencies under review by 
the Secretary of Education is required 
by § 496(n)(1)(A) of the Higher 
Education Act (HEA) of 1965, as 
amended, and pertains to the winter 
2022 meeting of the National Advisory 
Committee on Institutional Quality and 
Integrity (NACIQI). The meeting date 
and location have not been determined, 
but will be announced in a later Federal 
Register notice. In addition, a later 
Federal Register notice will describe 
how to register to provide oral 
comments at the meeting. 

Agencies Under Review and 
Evaluation: The Department requests 
written comments from the public on 
the following accrediting agencies, 
which are currently undergoing review 
and evaluation by the Accreditation 
Group, and which will be reviewed at 
the winter 2022 NACIQI meeting. 

The agencies are listed by the type of 
application each has submitted. We 
have also indicated each agency’s 
current scope of recognition. If any 
agency requests a change to its scope of 

recognition, we have identified both the 
current scope of recognition and the 
requested scope of recognition. 

Applications for Renewal of 
Recognition 

1. American Podiatric Medical 
Association, Council on Podiatric 
Medical Education. Scope of 
recognition: The accreditation and 
preaccreditation (‘‘Provisional 
Accreditation’’) throughout the United 
States of freestanding colleges of 
podiatric medicine and programs of 
podiatric medicine, including first 
professional programs leading to the 
degree of Doctor of Podiatric Medicine. 

2. The Council on Chiropractic 
Education. Scope of recognition: The 
accreditation of programs leading to the 
Doctor of Chiropractic degree and 
single-purpose institutions offering the 
Doctor of Chiropractic program. 

3. Commission on English Language 
Program Accreditation. Scope of 
recognition: The accreditation of 
postsecondary, non-degree-granting 
English language programs and 
institutions in the United States 
including those programs offered via 
distance education. 

4. Joint Review Committee on 
Education in Radiologic Technology. 
Scope of recognition: The accreditation 
of educational programs in radiography, 
magnetic resonance, radiation therapy, 
and medical dosimetry, including those 
offered via distance education, at the 
certificate, associate, and baccalaureate 
levels. 

5. North Dakota Board of Nursing. 
Scope of Recognition: Recognized for 
the Approval of Nurse Education in the 
State of North Dakota. 

Submission of Written Comments 
Regarding a Specific Accrediting 
Agency Under Review 

Written comments about the 
recognition of any of the accrediting 
agencies listed above must be received 
by February 19, 2021 in the 
ThirdPartyComments@ed.gov mailbox 
and include the subject line ‘‘Written 
Comments: (agency name).’’ The email 
must include the name(s), title, 
organization/affiliation, mailing 
address, email address, and telephone 
number of the person(s) making the 
comment. Comments should be 
submitted as a Microsoft Word 
document or in a medium compatible 
with Microsoft Word (not a PDF file) 
that is attached to an electronic mail 
message (email) or provided in the body 
of an email message. Comments about 
an agency that has submitted a petition 
for initial recognition, renewal of 
recognition, or an expansion of scope 

must relate to the agency’s compliance 
with the Criteria for the Recognition of 
Accrediting Agencies, which are 
available at https://www.ed.gov/ 
accreditation?src=rn. 

Only written materials submitted by 
the deadline to the email address listed 
in this notice, and in accordance with 
these instructions, become part of the 
official record concerning agencies 
scheduled for review and are considered 
by the Department and NACIQI in their 
deliberations. 

Electronic Access to this Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. You may also 
access documents of the Department 
published in the Federal Register by 
using the article search feature at: 
www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, 
through the advanced search feature at 
this site, you can limit your search to 
documents published by the 
Department. 

Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1011c 

Christopher McCaghren, 
Acting Assistant Secretary, Office of 
Postsecondary Education. 
[FR Doc. 2021–01357 Filed 1–21–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Notice Inviting Applications for 
Proprietary Institutions Under the 
Higher Education Emergency Relief 
Fund (HEERF), Section 314(a)(4); 
Coronavirus Response and Relief 
Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2021 
(CRRSAA); Correction 

AGENCY: Office of Postsecondary 
Education, Department of Education. 
ACTION: Notice; correction. 

SUMMARY: On January 15, 2021, the 
Department published a notice in the 
Federal Register inviting applications 
(NIA) from eligible proprietary 
institutions listed on the Department’s 
section 314(a)(4) allocation table to 
apply for funding under the Proprietary 
Institution Grant Funds for Students 
program, Catalog of Federal Domestic 
Assistance (CFDA) number 84.425Q. 
This notice corrects the Grants.gov 
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Opportunity Number and the OMB 
control number associated with this 
collection, and clarifies the deadline 
date for transmittal of applications. All 
other information in the NIA, including 
the April 15, 2021, deadline for 
transmittal of applications, remains the 
same. 
DATES: This correction is applicable 
January 22, 2021. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Karen Epps, U.S. Department of 
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW, 
Room 250–64, Washington, DC 20202. 
Telephone: The Department of 
Education HEERF Call Center at (202) 
377–3711. Email: HEERF@ed.gov. Please 
also visit our HEERF website at: https:// 
www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/ 
crrsaa.html. 

If you use a telecommunications 
device for the deaf (TDD) or a text 
telephone (TTY), call the Federal Relay 
Service (FRS), toll free, at 1–800–877– 
8339. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
Jaunary 15, 2021, we published in the 
Federal Register an NIA for Proprietary 
Institutions for the HEERF section 
314(a)(4) program (86 FR 4010). This 
notice specifies that the correct 
Grants.gov Opportunity Number is ED– 
GRANTS–011521–005 and that the 
OMB control number associated with 
this collection is 1840–0852, and 
clarifies the deadline date for 
transmittal of applications. All other 
requirements and conditions in the NIA 
remains the same. 

Corrections 

In FR Doc. 2021–00936 appearing on 
page 4010 of the Federal Register of 
January 15, 2021, the following 
corrections are made: 

1. On page 4010, in the third column, 
under SUMMARY and after ‘‘This notice 
relates to the approved information 
collection under OMB control number’’, 
we remove ‘‘XXXX–XXXX’’ and add in 
its place ‘‘1840–0852’’. 

2. On page 4011, in the second 
column, under ‘‘IV. Application 
Submission and Information’’ and after 
‘‘1. Application Sumbission 
Instructions’’, we remove the sentence 
‘‘The Grants.gov Funding Opportunity 
Numbers are ED–GRANTS–041020–003 
for the Student Aid Portion and ED– 
GRANTS–042120–004 for the 
Institutional Portion’’ and add in its 
place ‘‘The Grants.gov Funding 
Opportunity Number is ED–GRANTS– 
011521–005.’’ 

3. On page 4011, in the second 
column, under ‘‘IV. Application 
Submission and Information’’ and after 
‘‘1. Application Sumbission 

Instructions’’, we remove ‘‘XXX Date [90 
days after publication]’’ and add in its 
place ‘‘April 15, 2021’’. 

Program Authority: Section 314 of the 
Coronavirus Response and Relief 
Supplemental Appropriations Act, 
2021. 

Accessible Format: On request to the 
contact person listed under FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION CONTACT, individuals with 
disabilities can obtain this notice, the 
NIA, and a copy of the application in an 
accessible format. The Department will 
provide the requestor with an accessible 
format that may include Rich Text 
Format (RTF) or text format (txt), a 
thumb drive, an MP3 file, braille, large 
print, audiotape, or compact disc, or 
other accessible format. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 
www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can 
view this document, as well as all other 
documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Portable Document Format 
(PDF). To use PDF you must have 
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Christopher J. McCaghren, 
Acting Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2021–01531 Filed 1–21–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings 

Take notice that the Commission has 
received the following Natural Gas 
Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings: 

Docket Number: PR21–15–000. 
Applicants: Columbia Gas of 

Maryland, Inc. 
Description: Tariff filing per 

284.123(b),(e)/: CMD Rates effective Dec 
11 2020 to be effective 12/11/2020 
under PR21–15. 

Filed Date: 1/11/2021. 
Accession Number: 202101115173. 
Comments/Protests Due: 5 p.m. ET 2/ 

1/2021. 

Docket Numbers: RP21–380–000. 
Applicants: NEXUS Gas 

Transmission, LLC. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 

Negotiated Rate—CNX Gas to Direct 
Energy 961387 to be effective 1/14/2021. 

Filed Date: 1/13/21. 
Accession Number: 20210113–5032. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/25/21. 

Docket Numbers: RP21–381–000. 
Applicants: Tennessee Gas Pipeline 

Company, L.L.C. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 

Abandonment of X–23 in Volume No.2 
to be effective 2/12/2021. 

Filed Date: 1/13/21. 
Accession Number: 20210113–5060. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/25/21. 

Docket Numbers: RP21–382–000. 
Applicants: Algonquin Gas 

Transmission, LLC. 
Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 

Negotiated Rate—Yankee Gas 510802 
Release eff 1–14–2021 to be effective 1/ 
14/2021. 

Filed Date: 1/13/21. 
Accession Number: 20210113–5131. 
Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/25/21. 

The filings are accessible in the 
Commission’s eLibrary system (https://
elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/ 
fercgensearch.asp) by querying the 
docket number. 

Any person desiring to intervene or 
protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s 
Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified date(s). Protests 
may be considered, but intervention is 
necessary to become a party to the 
proceeding. 

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed 
information relating to filing 
requirements, interventions, protests, 
service, and qualifying facilities filings 
can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/ 
docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For 
other information, call (866) 208–3676 
(toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659. 

Dated: January 14, 2021. 

Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2021–01350 Filed 1–21–21; 8:45 am] 
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